TOWN OF BRISTOL TOWN BOARD MEETING APRIL 10, 2017

PRESENT: Robert A. Green, Jr., Alden Favro, David Parsons, Thomas Stevens, Jeff Bliss, William Kenyon, Ronald Wilson and Patricia Sanford.

The Supervisor called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.

Privilege of the floor was given to Lynn Cronise who asked for more information about proposed changes in the zoning regulations that the Planning Board is working on. Sandy Riker stated that she would address it further in her monthly report.

A motion was made by Al Favro, seconded by Jeff Bliss, and carried to approve the minutes of the March 13, 2017 meeting.

A motion was made by Tom Stevens, seconded by David Parsons, and carried to pay the following bills:

General Abstract 4 Vouchers 77-102 Highway Abstract4 Vouchers1061-190



A motion was made by Tom Stevens, seconded by David Parsons, and carried to accept the Supervisor's financial report for the month of April.

Sandy Riker, Secretary of the Planning and Zoning Boards, submitted their monthly report. She addressed the question of changes being considered to the zoning regulations and explained that the planning board has been working on some changes that had been approved by both County Planning and the Town Board but no final action had been taken. She suggested that she would schedule a joint meeting of all the Boards after everyone had a chance to review the changes to move the process forward for possible adoption.

Sandy also reported that the current application for a solar farm was denied because the company did not meet the criteria for a public utility.

Sandy Riker, Secretary for the Code Enforcement Officer, submitted the monthly report.

Ron Wilson, Highway Superintendent gave his monthly report. He reported that the fuel tank has been delivered. He hopes tentatively to have Vincent Hill Road completed by mid summer.

Committee Reports- Tom Stevens reported that the next Fun Day meeting will be April 12 at the Library at 6:30 PM.

The Town Clerk submitted her monthly report.

A motion was made by Tom Stevens, and seconded by David Parsons and carried to accept all departmental reports.

New Business:

Bob Green gave an update on the Comprehensive Plan. There will be an outside consultant who will review the Committee's materials at no cost.

Bob Green presented the Mutual Aid Agreement with the County to the Board. A motion was made by David Parsons, seconded by Tom Stevens, and carried to sign this agreement.

The Board went into Executive Session at 7:30 PM.

The meeting reconvened at 7:46 PM.

A motion was made by David Parsons, seconded by Jeff Bliss, and carried to pay any part-time employee eligible for Town health care and is receiving worker's compensation benefits, will have continued town share coverage (Health Care) up to a period of 90 days.

A motion was made to adjourn by Supervisor Green, seconded by Al Favor and carried. The meeting was adjourned at 7:48 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Patricia Sanford Deputy Town Clerk